

Charles Yochim

71 Cresthill Rd.
Yonkers, NY 10710
914-793-1825
cbyochim@gmail.com

PROFILE

I was a middle school mathematics teacher with over 31 years experience working with students aged 9-13. I am New York State Certified N-6, and have taught all subjects on the elementary level, as well. **In addition, I have professional experience as a radio board operator.**

EXPERIENCE

Teacher of Mathematics, Bronxville Middle School, Bronxville, NY — 1993-2016

Taught grades six and seven, as well ran various extracurricular activities including computer courses for elementary school students, Student Government Advisor, and director of several middle school spring plays. In addition, I served as Advisor to a group of sixth graders each year in the school's Advisory Program.

Bronxville Teachers' Association Treasurer, Bronxville, NY – 2010-2016

Duties included bookkeeping, audit preparation, maintaining financial records. Also served on Executive Board.

Pearson Prentice Hall Publishing, Upper Saddle River, NJ – 2004 Reviewer of Course 1 Mathematics Textbook, national publication and distribution.

Teacher, Grades 4-6 Gifted/Talented, New Rochelle City School District — 1985-1993

As teacher of a two-year cycle in mathematics and science for gifted students in grades 4-5, I worked with children on a variety of project-based science topics, as well as New York's mathematics curricula. Also taught general education grade 6, all subjects.

Audio Engineer, ABC Radio Networks, New York, NY — 1981-83

Duties included working with talent, running audio sound mixing boards for live on-air studios, field remotes including New York Yankees broadcasts, tape editing, and transmitter monitoring for WABC and WPLJ radio. Also worked at ABC Radio Networks.

EDUCATION

- ❖ Fordham University, Bronx, NY; B.A. in Communications/Journalism, 1978-1982
- ❖ Program Director of WFUV Radio 90.7 FM while a student. Did work in every aspect of radio broadcasting. 1980-1982
- ❖ Manhattanville College, Purchase, NY; M.A. in Education, 1983-1985